
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: PurchaseOrder 51361474
GWILLIAMS, Corrine (THE SHREWSBURY AND TELFORD HOSPITAL NHS TRUST) <corrine.gwilliams@nhs.net> Thu, Oct 30, 2025 at 5:24 PM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Yes please proceed thank you

Kind Regards

Corrine Gwilliams 

MES Capital Equipping Manager

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 4:17:18 PM
To: GWILLIAMS, Corrine (THE SHREWSBURY AND TELFORD HOSPITAL NHS TRUST) <corrine.gwilliams@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: PurchaseOrder 51361474
 

You don't often get email from aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

  This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Corrine

Good afternoon 

Thank you for your order, 

I am currently processing this now but need to advise you have the incorrect price for the product you require, i will state our correct price breaks below.

0110432 - Max-250B Oxygen Sensor
1 = £ 67.70 2 = £ 66.10 3-10 = £ 64.30 11 + = £ 60.90

2 = £66.10 each Ex VAT

Please advise if you agree to the above price so I can proceed with your order.
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Kind Regards 
Aqib Majeed 
Office Administrator 
Viamed Ltd. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk 
Email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk 
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542 
Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582 

Check out our product portfolio at: 
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio 

Meet us at MEDICA 2025: 
17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf 
UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765. 

E-mail Disclaimer 
----------------- 
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. 
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

From: <shropcom.oracle-monitoring@nhs.net>
Date: Thu, 30 Oct 2025 at 16:03
Subject: PurchaseOrder 51361474
To: <enquiries@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: <Shropcom.purchasing@nhs.net>

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached a Purchase Order.
Any queries please contact the buyer G Bennett direct at Garry.Bennett@nhs.net.
Alternatively, reply to this email making sure the buyer's email address is present.
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Regards

Shropshire Healthcare Procurement Service (SHPS)
2 Douglas Court
Anchorage Avenue
SHREWSBURY
Shropshire SY2 6LG

--
Automated mail message produced by DbMail.
Registered to SHFC, License V1-Upload.

************************************************************************************** ******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net Connect is approved for exchanging patient data
and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect – NHS.net Connect Support<https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-
nhsmail/>

************************************************************************************** ******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net Connect
is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect – NHS.net Connect Support
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